

Ismail Ilkay Celik

Resume



Personal details

-  Ismail Ilkay Celik
-  info@ismailcelik.net
-  Istanbul/Turkey
-  November 2nd, 1987
-  Available
-  Male
-  linkedin.com/in/celikismail

Skills

- Electronic Material Repair ●●●●●
- Company Management ●●●●●
- Sales & Purchase Management ●●●●●
- Business and Team Management ●●●●●
- Company Accounting ●●●●●
- Import-Export and Customs Procedures ●●●●●
- Logistic Management ●●●●●
- E-Commerce Management ●●●●●
- Company Software Usage ●●●●●
- Human Resources Management for Compaines ●●●●●

Profile

The main sectors in which he has experience with various initiatives and activities:

- Information technologies
- Trade (Sales and Marketing)
- Electric-Electronics
- Finance
- Business and Management
- Transportation, Logistics


I took active duties in various sub-sectors and departments within these main sectors. I have made it my mission to transfer the knowledge and experience gained by developing my own vision with the experience gained from these duties to my teammates in the institutions where they work.


Education


- Web Design and Coding** Jan 2020 - Present
Anadolu University, Eskisehir/Turkey
Web Design Specialist Qualifications:
Web Designer, Coding Specialist, Visual Web Designer, Interface Developer.
- Associate Degree** Sep 2008 - Feb 2011
Kirkklareli University,, Kirkklareli/Turkey
Industrial Electronics Technician
- High School** Sep 2002 - Aug 2005
Ahmet Rasim Lisesi / Science Department, Istanbul/Turkey
Digital Intensive Education High School. science department

Employment


- Company Manager** Jan 2019 - Present
Adams Turkey Danismanlik Ith.Ihr.Tic.Ltd.Sti., Istanbul/Turkey
Company Management at an industrial equipment supply company
- Company Manager** Sep 2021 - Present
Adams Germany GmbH, Friedrichshafen/Germany
- Company Owner** Jan 2007 - Jan 2015
Celik Bilisim, Istanbul/Turkey
Computer Hardware Technical Services, Wholesale and Retail Consumables
Sales
- Company Owner** May 2010 - May 2015
Celik Trade, Istanbul/Turkey
Import and export of notebook consumables
- Sales Representative** Aug 2015 - Aug 2016
Adams LLC TR, Istanbul/Turkey
Sales Representative at an industrial equipment supply company
- Sales Manager** Aug 2016 - Dec 2018
Adams LLC TR, Istanbul/Turkey
Sales Manager at an industrial equipment supply company


IT department Management for Ccompanies 


Ability to participate in group discussions 

Predisposition to Teamwork 

Persuasion Ability 


Ability to produce alternative solutions to problems 


Analysis Ability 

Ability to Develop Innovative Strategies 

Ability to Focus on Details 


Ability to Manage Groups 


Ability to Make Quick and Effective Decisions 


Being Successful in Stress Management 

Ability to Manage Information 

Languages

English 

Turkish 

German 

Qualities

- Honest
- Accountable
- Diligent and Organized
- Ethical and Loyal
- Punctual
- Team Player
- Technologically Competent
- Creative
- Problem Solver
- Researcher

Courses

English Language Training Education Institution: Bilge Adam - Istanbul/Turkey	Aug 2007
Foreign Trade and Operation Expertise Education Institution: DTR Danismanlık - Istanbul/Turkey	Jan 2007
Microsoft - System and Network Uzmanlığı Education Institution: Bilge Adam - Istanbul/Turkey	Jan 2006

Certificates

Foreign Trade and Operations Expertise	2007
Methods of Mental Permission	2018
Innovative and Creative Thinking	2018
The Process of Finding The Right Person and Employment	2018
World Class Manager	2018
Problem Solving and Decision Making	2018
Effective Communication Techniques	2018
Confidence for Performance at Work	2018
Effectiveness Techniques in B2B Sales	2018
Crisis management	2018
Human Resources and Corporate Culture	2018
Leadership Skills in the Vuca Period	2020
Leadership and Systematic Decision Making Approach	2020
Right Person for Right Education	2020
Creativity and Innovation	2020
Skill Management	2020
Performance Management System Installation in the Production Sector	2020
The Importance of Power for an Effective and Influential Leader	2020
Work Planning and Workload Management	2020
Basic Psychology for Corporate Leaders	2020
Business Law Practices	2020
Gaining Customers and Increasing Loyalty	2021
Positive Management and Leadership	2021

Hobbies

- Examples of interests
- Cooking or baking
- Exercising and healthcare
- Outdoor activities
- Travel
- Team or individual sports
- Gaming
- History
- Nature
- Marketing
- Photography
- Sports
- Listening to music

Communicating by Analyzing People

2021

Internships

University Internship

Jan 2009 - Mar 2009

Denizci Computer, Istanbul/Turkey

Repair and technical support of circuits in Industrial Electronics.

Extracurricular activities

Student Government

Jan 2010 - Jul 2011

Kirklareli University, Kirklareli/Turkey

Own Student Department Management

Fitness Personel Trainer

Jan 2015 - Jan 2018

Titanic Hotels, Istanbul/Turkey

Volunteer Work

Jan 2007 - Jan 2015

Istanbul/Turkey

Free computer technical service volunteer for aged care homes.

Volunteer Work

Jan 2007 - Jan 2015

Istanbul/Turkey

Free technical service for various public primary schools.

Achievements

Project work on electronic food vending machines as a university graduation project. I contributed to the successful completion and approval of the project.